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F EDIRAL ELECT ION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C.~*

September 5, 1985

il +ke-,sha 'and.+Tart

Shire Avenue, L.W,
.C' 20036

RE: MUR 1957
Committee for the Future

of America
Curtis A. Wiley, as

treasurer

Dear Ms. Mounts:.

On August 26, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agzqe6ent signed on behalf of your clients and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A)(i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days.

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived
in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming publicwithout the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreeient for your files.

Sincerely,

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

;~w.a &.a

! / , i



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
4 WA$H#K i0N D.C. 2*

Z333L fW Hampshirt e V W.
#shngton# D.C. 20036
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RE: MUR 1957
Committee for the Future

of Aer ica
Curtis A. Wiley, as

treasurer

-Dear Ms. Mounts:

On Augumt 26, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed on behalf of your clients and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C, S 434(a) (4)(A)i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within

• thirty
days.

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived

in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public

record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFOR .2 THE FEDER.AL ELETION CONMISS,

In the Matter of ))

Committee for the Future )
of America )

Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Fedral.

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August '62,:4,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1957:

1. Accept the agreement attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
August 20, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,. Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date frSe/ Marjorie W.. Emmons
4retary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:. Wed., 8-21-85, 3:45

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 8-22-85, 11:00

Deadline for votes: Mon., 8-26-85, 11:00



BEFORE THU FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION ,

In the Matter of )

Cqmittee for the Future of America ) MtI$7
Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Cai:iOn

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that the Committee for the Future of America and Curtis A. Wiley,

as treasurer, ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (9) by filing the Committee's 1984 October

Quarterly Report on December 6, 1984, fifty-two (52) days late.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follovi,

.. The Respondent committee is an unauthorized poliio

coimitte which has elected to file quarterly reports with the.,

Commission pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) and 11 C.F.R.

s 104.5(c)(1). Respondent Wiley is named in this agreement only
in his capacity as Treasurer.

2. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 11 C.F.R.

5104.5(c) (1)(i) require that unauthorized committees which elect

to file quarterly reports must file those reports no later than

the 15th day following the close of the immediately preceding

quarter.

3. In 1984 the October Quarterly Report was due on October

15, 1984.

4. Respondents filed the Committee's 1984 October

Quarterly Report on December 6, 1984, or 52 days late.

5. Shortly after the Commission advised the Committee that

it had failed to file its October Quarterly Report, the Committee

advised the Reports Analysis Division that it had not been active

since early 1983, except for activity necessary to winding down the

Committee. The Committee had no employees after March, 1983. A

volunteer prepared the October Quarterly Report, but inadvertantly

failed to file it. After notice from the Commission, the volunteer

obtained the signature of the Committee's then treasurer, who

worked outside the Washington, D.C. area, and filed the report.

CFA contends that the failure to file on time was inadvertant and

was corrected as soon as possible.
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V. By filing the above cited quarterly report 52 days after

the date it was due, Respondents violated 2 U.s.C.

5 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Fifty Dollars

($150), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein,

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

IIf the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

00 all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no



-. 4'.

..other statement, promnse:, or agreement, either oit

.ede by either party or by agOnts of either ietty,

#ontaned i n th Is vr'it-tvfl *PUueot shall _b V,&

FOR THE COMMISSION:,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

Ke-nith A. Gross,
Associate Gene 1 Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Lynda S. Mounts
General Counsel
Committee for the

Future of America, Inc.

/Dat6

Date
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FROI:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O4M3

Office of the Comission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

Auaust 21, 1985

MUR 1957 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Aienda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session
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48 Hour Tally Vote
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Non-Sensitive
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The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of

Ln this agreement and the closing of the file.

Date p

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Letter to respondents

Charles N. Steele
General rQunsel

Associate Gener, Counsel

1.8 i a concdiliatoft 49190Pn P hc ~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAI*JG .PD.C. 26463,

July 22, 1

ore~ To i it sb and Taft
Ampsh ire4. AV.ue NW.

4 *~nto0h, D.C.. 20036

l: MUR 1957
Committee for the Future *ti
America
Curtis A. Wiley, as
treasurer

-Dear Ms. Mounts:

On July 9 , 1985, the Commission found probable cause
to believe that the Committee for the Future of America (CIA)
and Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S434(a)(4)(A)(), a provision of the Federal Election Cagn
Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to file its 1984 Octobdr
Quarterly Report in a timely manner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such a
violation for a period of thirty days to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.



Uyou have an~y quostLOM atS9g~i
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General 4

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



""EERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
4 WMNGTO.N.O.C. 20463

~ ~kesanu and Taf t
313.1psir Avenue# L.

C 20036

RE: MUR 1957
Committee for the Future of
America
Curtis A. Wiley# as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Mounts:

On July 9 , 1985, the Commission found probable cause
-to believe that the Committee for the Future of AMerca (*CFA)
and Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.SC.
I 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to file its 1984 October
Quarterly Report in a timely manner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such a
violation for a period of thirty days to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is
o. prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this

matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

AJIt'l
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I f you have axy ti9UQ* @
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4000.

Char eas N. Steel
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



MZORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO)iI8BZO

!' the Matter gf )

- m, ittee for the Future of America ) los

iztis A. Wiley, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 9,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1957:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the
Committee for the Future of America and

LP Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

0 2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's report
dated June 19, 1985, subject to amendment to
show the name of the treasurer as Curtis A.
Wiley.

3. Approve and send the lettter attached to
0 the General Counsel's report dated

June 19, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W...Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

ZmmORA"DUK

TO s

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission ¢retary

Office of General Counsel

June 19, 1985

MUR 1957 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of July 9, 1985

Open Session

Closed Session XX
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Sensitive
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amOR T FEDA, EL,,TIom ,- .k.. T* FEC-. ...CO -CI.:'. SECRETARY

In the Matter of

Committee for the Future of America ) 5I i)5?tZ: Z9
Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer )

On March 22, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Committee for the Future of America (CFA") and David C.

Phelps, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by

failing to file its 1984 October Quarterly Report by October 15,

1984. The report was filed on December 6, 1984.

On May 9, 1985, this Office forwarded to counsel for CFA a

brief stating its position on the legal and factual issues

involved in this matter. Copies of this brief circulated to the

Ln Commission on the same date. On May 28, 1985, counsel submitted

a brief on behalf of CFA. (Attachment 1).

On May 11, 1985, CFA filed an amended Statement of

Organization with the Commission which shows Curtis A. Wiley as

the committee's new treasurer.

coj II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The brief filed on behalf of CFA argues that, while the

facts set forth in the General Counsel's brief are correct,

"there are relevant mitigating facts on record with the

Commission that should preclude a finding of violation." Counsel
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then reiterates the assertedly mitigating facts raised *eari.

response to the Commission's finding of reason to be1tive,,!j'a

notes that CVA has changed treasurers in order to avoido prob3'

which arose from having a treasurer outside Washingt, D. "C.

2 U.8sC. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 11 C.F.R. S 104,5(c) (l)(t),

require that unauthorized committees which elect to file

quarterly reports must file those reports no later than the 15th

day following the close of the immediately preceding quarter. In

1984 the October quarterly report was due on October 15, 1984.

CFA filed this report on December 6, 1984, or 52 days late.

The respondents in this matter do not deny that a violation

of the Act occurred. It is therefore the recommendation of this

Office that the Commission find probable cause to believe that

CFA and its treasurer have violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by

failing to file its 1984 October Quarterly Report in a timely

;r manner, with the allegedly mitigating factors raised by counsel

to be more appropriately addressed during the conciliation

process.



;~

IV. DBCCUN-DTIOUS

1. Find probable cause to believe that the Comittee for the
Future of America and Curtis A. Wiley# as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached

Date

letter Cus

General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondents' Brief
2. Proposed conciliation agreement
3. Letter to respondents



FEDRALBEFPORE THE ji:Y

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

t the Matter of )
C mttee: for the Future ) MUR 1957

or Amorica, Inc.

BRIEF OF THE
COMMITTEE FOR THE FUTURE OF AMERICA

On March 21., 1985, the Committee for the Future of America.,. Inc.

1CFA) received notification that the Fede-ral Election..Commission

(FEC) determii.zd that there is reason to believe that CFA violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i). That section of the Federal Election

CM Campaign Act requires political committees to file quarterly reports

in a general election year no later than the fifteenth day after the

last day of each calendar quarter. The General Counsel's brief

nrecites that CFA was required to file its October 1984 quarterly

0 report no 1, ter than October 15, 1984, but did not file that report

until December 6, 1984 -- 52 days late. The General Counsel

recommends a finding of probable cause to believe because of CFA's

failure to comply with the reporting requirements in a timely manner.

This brief, filed on behalf of CFA, demonstrate:; that the FEC

should take no further action in this matter. While the General

Counsel's recitation of the facts is correct, there are relevant

mitigating facts on record with the Commission that should preclude

a finding of violation.

The facts ar,_e as follows. The FEC, in a letter dated November

6, 1984, advi.ed CFA that it had failed to file its October quarterly

report. Shortly thereafter, counsel for CFA advised Ms. Alva Smith



. . .... Analysis 1ivision) that CFA has had noactivy l, ,

except for activity necessary to wind-down the comma,

hasr: had any employees since March, 1983; volun eers ave h..
win4Lng-down activities. A volunteer prepared the October qua y

ore, but i nadvertently failed to submit it.; She was. in, the prq ea'

;of obtaining the signature of CFA's then treasurer, who worked

outside the Washington area. CFA's counsel subsequently confirmed

this information in writing in a letter to Ms. Smith dated November

30, 1984. The letter is attached to this response. In the letter,

CFA's counsel also indicated that the report would be submitted to

the FEC within the week. CFA's report was received by the FEC,

according to the General Counsel's brief, on Decer:ber 6, 1984.

fCFA's activities -- other than winding-down -- ended over two

years ago. It has not made contributions to candidates since 1982.

Under the Commission's regulations, CFA has been in a position to

close for some time. If it had closed, it would not have had any

reporting obligations. At the beginning of 1985, because of diffi-

culties in preparing reports under the existing circumstances, CFA's

1counsel informally raised the issue of closing CFA with the General

Counsel's office. CFA's counsel was advised that it was unlikely

that the FEC would permit CFA to close while a MUR is pending against

it (see MUR 1741).

In short, CFA's failure to file on time was inadvertent and was

corrected as soon as possible. Moreover, to avoid the problems

associated with having a treasurer who works outside of Washington,

CFA has changed its treasurer. Because of the mitigating circum-

- 2 -
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L ykhdal S. Mounrts.
GeneIal Counsel
Committee for the Future

of America, Inc.

- 3 -

al:- CFA r, ,, . ,,- , e q: 00., s,: t• • ,j
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x~elowAItooI 367-m?9

November 30, 1984

t.g. Alva Smith
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
WasL~ington, D.C. 20463

1D Vo. C00140079

Re: October Quarterly Report (7/1/84-9/30/84)

Dear 1.is. Smith:

As I advised you in our recent telephone conversation
on the above-referenced matter, the Committee For the

:u;;ure of America, Inc. has had no activity since early I983
:except for activity necessary to close down the Committee.

A volunteer prepared the October quarterly report but

Si.adverLently failed to submit it. She is now in the

vpocess of obtaining the signature of the Committee's

treasurer, who works ot:side of Washington, D.C. I ;xpect

that you will have the report within a week.

DO During our conversation, you asked if Frances Kidd is

still the Committee's treasurer. I advised you that David

Phelps is the Committee's treasurer. lie has held that

position since February 1983.

If you have any further questions, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lynda S. Mounts
General Counsel
Cot nittee For the
Future of America, Inc.

P ph

I~41e



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SWASJIINGTON.DiC. Z0463

lc*er shaA and Taf t
Rev ipihi;re Avenue1 N.W.

R o D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1957
Committee for the FutQZ o
America
Curtis A. Wiley# as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Mounts:

On , 1985, the Commission found probable cause
to believe that the Committee for the Future of America ("CFAN)
and Curtis A. Wiley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
. 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Caxpaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by failing to file its 1984 October
Quarterly Report in a timely manner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such a
violation for a period of thirty days to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your check for the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.



• you have any questions or *~*gg*.iQns t|e ..... ft tencloSed conciliation M4grese nt, please contact MC ...
We!...snborn, the attorhe y assIgne tothis 53
4000.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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• .... t +e ) Z4URiri

Inc. ) In4c

BRIEF OF, THE
COMMITTEE FOR TMR FUTURE OF AEICA

On March 28, 1965, the Committee for the Future of AmerJb. mo'

(CPA) received notiftcation that the Federal Election Coa.~f

(FEC) determined that there is reason to believe that CIA te

2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)i). That section of the Federal 

campaign Act requires political committees to f ile quarterl yt

in a general election year no later than the f if teenth day af t*tkhe

last day of each calendar quarter. The General Counsel's,-brief

recites that CFA was required to file its October 1984 quarterly,",

0report no later than October 15, 1984, but did not file that: r"po0rt

until December 6, 1984 52 days late. The General Counsel

recommends a finding of probable cause to believe because of CFA'sW-

failure to comply with the reporting requirements in a timely manner.

This brief, filed on behalf of CFA, demonstrates that the FEC

should take no further action in this matter. While the General

Counsel's recitation of the facts is correct, there are relevant

mitigating facts on record with the Commission that should preclude

a finding of violation.

The facts are as follows. The FEC, in a letter dated November

6, 1984, advised CfA that it had faeled to file its October quarterly

report. Shortly thereafter, counsel for C A advised Ms. Alva Smith



111- ... ,I ! ... 'J, '

( rts,! i n..is Division) that CPA as had no a int *i

29I', exteptIfor activity necessar to lee Od-dn cth dot 4,

hll Caays canemployees since Nat lh 3eor* #o#u 19e s have

vAinw4 activities -A V0t1 the wtdbnr-d - et

ears bgot inadvet ntly failed tonr it to a te V inc.

of btinUning the signature of CIA s then treas rer, vho oo o

*taide the Washington area. CPA's co nel subsequently cat dr~

hi information in writing in a letter to Ms, Smith dated ave

30t 1984. The letter is attached to this response. In the letter*,

CPA's counsel also indicated that the report would be submitte e

the F C within the week. CPA's report was received by the MC

according to the General Counsel's brief, on December 6, 1984.'

CPA's activities -- other than windinag-down -~ended ovor-_#o

years ago. It has not made contributions to candidates since 142,

Under the Commission's regulations,, CFA has been in a position to

close for some time. If it had closed, it would not have had any

reporting obligations. At the beginning of 1985, because of diffi-

oD culties in preparing reports under the existing circumstances, CPA's

counsel informally raised the issue of closing CPA with the General

CO Counsel's office. CPA's counsel was advised that it was unlikely

that the FEC would permit CPA to close while a MUR is pending against

it (see MUR 1741).

In short,. CFA'Is f ai lure to f ile on time was inadvertent and was

corrected as soon as possible. Moreover, to avoid the problems

associated with having a treasurer who works outside of Washington,

CPA has changed its treasurer. Because of the mitigating circum-

- 2 -
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~.E3e. L*~4

ra.ar

Vashi

ID HC

Iva Sol tb -

flytoft WeC. 20403 1

. 0 40079-

Re: Octber Qu~ty -eport (7/O/6-94/4Rot October QqU.j o

As I advised you in ou:recept telephone"O I. q ti.u
on the above-referenced "ttr the Am too lt

future of America. ite. has ha oativity vince".pSix* il11
except for activt neesr boce:d n h o et
A volunteer prepared the to r qua -Or y rep t

inadvertently failed tO subit It. te iS no i, the

process of obtaining the signature f the Co it
treasurer, who works outside of asshirnton, D.C. I pect

that you will have the report within a week.,'

During our convervation you asked U Francee xld4 4s
still the Committee's treasurer., advised you thati, i

Phelps Is the Committee's treasurer. He ha held i it

position since February 1983.

If you have any further questions, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lynda S. Mounts
General Counsel
Committee For the
Future of America, Inc.

LSM : ph

9%,Ms. MUt aml :



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

TO:

PROM:3

DATE:

SUBJECT:z

Office of the Commission Secr t ry

Office of General Counse -J

May 9, 1985

MUR 1957 - Memorandum and GC's Brief
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINTOND.C. 20463

Ma~t 9, 1985

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Stee
General Counssq

MUR #1957

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recomm n to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe was mailed on May 9 , 1985. Following receipt of the
Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to Respondents

A)

kv



FEDERAL ELECTIONCOMMISSION
42 WAHIONI.C. 06

May 9, 1985

* 8 . o *#....... ..

v~laew, i2~~rahj~;and TLaft

ington, .C. 20036

RE: MUR 1957
Committee for the Future
of America

David C. Phelps,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Mounts:

* Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and information
supplied by you on behalf of your clients the FederalElection
Commission, on March 22, 1985, found reason to believe that your
clients violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
S 104.5(c)(3)(ii), and instituted on investigation in this
matter.

After considering all evidence available to the Commission,
the Office of General Counsel is prepared to recommend that the
Commission find probable cause to believe that a violation has
occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you submit will
be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote of
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety, days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.
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In the Matter of )

Committee for the Future of America ) MUR 1957
David C. Phelps, as treasurer )

GENRALCONSL' 8 Dim

I. Sta teeut of Cse

On March 22, 1985# the Commission found reason to believe

that the Committee for the Future of America ("CFA"), and

David C. Phelps, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) by failing to file its 1984 October Quarterly

Report by October 15, 1984. The report was filed on December 6,

1984, 52 days late.

II. Legal Analysis

CFA is an unauthorized committee which has elected to file

quarterly reports. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(c)(1)(i) requires that unauthorized committees which

elect to file on a quarterly basis must file its quarterly

reports no later than the 15th day following the close of the

immediately preceding quarter.

The 1984 October Quarterly Report was due on October 15. On

September 21, 1984, all quarterly unauthorized committees were

sent a reminder by the Reports Analysis Division that these

reports were due on the above cited date. On November 6, 1984, a

Non-Filer Notice was sent to CFA regarding the October Quarterly

report. The Committee did not file its 1984 October Quarterly

Report until December 6, 1984, or 52 days late.

Respondents were notified of the Commission's reason to

believe finding on March 27, 1985.
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O April 12t 19851 the Commission received a respotwe 2w*f
counlel to the Committee which cites certain mitigating fat*ttd

whtoh a'ks that the Commission take no further action in this.

maWtttr Counsel States that the Cmittee has had no activity

since early 1983 except for winding down activity. It assertedly

has had no employees since March, 1983, and has relied upon

volunteers, including the one who prepared the 1984 October

Quarterly report, but "inadvertently failed to file it." (See

Attachment 1). Counsel further states that the Committee has

been in a position to close "for some time," but has not

attempted to do so because of a pending matter under review.

III. General Counsel's Recommendation

It is the recommendation of the Office of General Counsel

that the Commission find probable cause to believe that the

Committee for the Future of America and David C. helps, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (

Date h e
G neral Counsel
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April 12, 1985

.QI ..

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1957

Dear Mr. McGarry:

On March 28, 1985, the Committee for the Future of America, Inc.
(CFA) received notification that the Federal Election Commission
(FEC) has determined that there is reason to believe that CPA
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). That section of the Federal
Election Campaign Act requires political committees to file quar-
terly reports in a general election year no later than the fifteenth
day after the last day of each calendar quarter. The General
Counsel's report recites that CFA was required to file its October
1984 quarterly report no later than October 15, 1984, but did not
file that report until December 6, 1984 -- 52 days late. The General
Counsel recommended a finding of reason to believe because of CFA's
failure to comply with the reporting requirements in a timely manner.

This response, filed on behalf of CFA, demonstrates that the FEC
should take no further action in this matter. While the General
Counsel's recitation of the facts is correct, the General Counsel's
report failed to include relevant mitigating facts on record with
the Commission. For the reasons discussed below, the Commission
should take no further action.

The facts are as follows. The FEC, in a letter dated November
6, 1984, advised CFA that it had failed to file its October quarterly
report. Shortly thereafter, counsel for CFA advised Ms. Alva Smith
(Reports Analysis Division) that CFA has had no activity since early
1983, except for activity necessary to wind-down the committee.
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XXthas, not had any employees since March, 4983,- volunt.r*
.nled win4i-agdovanactivities. A volunter prepred t

~~to*Z .report bthiadvertently. failed to 1:11", 1t t.
-0 prinso* -ttining the signtr o '4I tr.oeAtr

t*ide: of 'the Washington area. CPA's -counsel subsequoI.~
O. 4.-, hd this infOmtion in writing in a letier to Ms. 5ith,ber-"30, 1984. The letter is attached to this 'resto

tter, CIA's counsel also indicated that the report m "
submitted to the FEC within the week. CPA' s report was reA
the NEC, according to the General Counsel's report, on Deco
1984.

CPA's activities -- other than winding-down -- ended over two
years ago. It has not made contributions to candidates sino.1982*.

Under the Commission's regulations, CFA has been in a position 'to
close for some time. If it had closed, it would not have had any
reporting obligations. At the beginning of 1985, because of diffi-
culties in preparing reports under the existing circumstances, C IA's
counsel informally raised the issue of closing CFA with the Genral
Counsel's office. CFA's counsel was advised that it was unlikely
that the FEC would permit CFA to close while a MUR is pending against
it (see MUR 1741).

In short, CFA's failure to file on time was inadvertent and was
corrected as soon as possible. Because of the mitigating circum-
stances described above, CFA requests that the FEC take no further
action in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynda S. Mounts
General Counsel
Committee for the Future

of America, Inc.

Enclosure

LSM:bds
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November 30, 1984

Ms. Alva Smith
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

ID No. C00140079

Re: October Quarterly Report (7/l/84-9/30/84)

Dear Ms. Smith:

As I advised you in our recent telephone conversation
on the above-referenced matter, the Committee For the
Future of America, Inc. has had no activity since early 1983
except for activity necessary to close down the Committee.
A volunteer prepared the October quarterly report but
inadvertently failed to submit it. She is now in the
process of obtaining the signature of the Committee's
treasurer, who works outside of Washington, D.C. I expect
that you will have the report within a week.

During our conversation, you asked if Frances Kidd is
still the Committee's treasurer. I advised you that David
Phelps is the Committee's treasurer. He has held that
position since February 1983.

If you have any further questions , please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lynda S. Mounts
General Counsel
Committee For the
Future of America, Inc.

LSM:ph
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FEDERAL ELECION COMMISSION
WASNCTIOND.C. 20463

Mar

DsviG C. Phelps, e-sarer

Co1mittee for the Future of

c/o lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

. f 4

' ...27.,' "9f~5

* i*

Re: MUR 1957

Dear Mr. Phelps:

On March 22, 1985, the Commission determined that there is
reason to believe that the Committee for the Future of- America
and you, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(A)(i),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of ll71:.ra,48
amended. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis-, hich
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached'for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
,of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this-does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of any such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
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e s n tton in writing that you wish" thet

t,:)od In'Qt rtn w -4.or h hae attached a brief degariptionof
~. i% i*OIt 0* r hagoing possible vialaid

4W~ ~ &" q U ~ o 4*tb~s please contactAn
~~#~ei~rj, the at t o''sy ighed to this matter, at 2~ *

Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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G EEAL COUNSEL s LEAL AND FACTUAL ANALYSIS

I-SPONDENT: Committee for the Future of America NUR NO. Sj.7
si Or ffI' ?

The Committee is an unauthorized committee which hos *leQ:t*4d

to file quarterly reports and which is therefore subject o1 the

provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 11 C.F.LR.

S 104.5(c) (1) (1) requiring the filing of quarterly reports due no

later than the 15th day following the close of the immediately

preceding quarter. The October quarterly report is due on

October 15. On September 21, 1984, all monthly unauthorized

committees were sent a reminder by the Reports Analysis Division

that such reports were due on the date cited above.

The Committee did not file its 1984 October Quarterly -Report

until December 6. 1984. The report itself was dated November 28.

on November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Committee.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee was required to file its 1984 October

Quarterly Report no later than October 15# 1984, but did not in

fact file the report until December 6, 1984, 52 days late. The

Committee's failure to comply with the reporting requirements in

a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and

of 11 C.F.R. 5 104.5(c)(l)(i). Hence, it is the recommendation

of the General Counsel that the Commission open a matter under

review and find reason to believe that the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SWAS4n TON.DC. 20463

Da M 41 Phelps star
cam tt beor the Future of,'-

03/0 S', 8 Mounts# Enquire
,a ado , Wic ersham and Taft
3,3 J0ev Jampsh ire Avenue, NW.

Wasblngton, D.C. 20036

Re: N.UR 1957,

Dear Mr. Phelps:

on March 22, 1985, the Commission determined that teri
rreason to believe that the Committee f or the Future of tmo*

and you, as treasurer# have violated 2 U.S.C. S434(a)-i (4)(A)(i),
a provision of the Federal Election CampaignAct of 197 1. *
amended. The General Counsel's factual and legal anal s91 wbich
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

r relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of any such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),



Sincerelyr

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

cBwlosures
Qeneral Counsel's Factual and Legal AnalysisPr edures
vDsignation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

March 26, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-57

On March 22, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-57 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-57 should now become MUR 1957.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C(

•n the Matter of

C~mmittee for the Future of America

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, secretary of th~~4t

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on L~t- *h ,A,2

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to ta)i.

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-57:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Committee for the Future of America
and David C. Phelps, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A).(i} t

3. Approve the letter and legal and
factual analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed March 19, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date jg' Marjorie W. Emmnons
7- Secretary of the Commission

Received in. Office of Commission Secretary: 3-20-85, 12:53
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-20-85, 4:00
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SURJECT:

Office of the Commission ecre'i

Office of General Counsel

March 20, 1985

RAD 85NF-57: First General Co

kry

unsel' a Rop rt
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Washi149gton, D.C., 20,403

FIRST GERAL COUNSEL ' L 112,

DATE2 AND TI 0 TWWjL3M,~

O00C "TO Tat SkO b

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T 8R N A L L Y GEN. ,

RESPONDENTS NAME: Committee for the Future of Mkica'
David C. Phelps

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(i)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENIRATION OF MATTER

The Committee for the Future of America ("the Comittee")

was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports

Analysis Division for failing to file its 1984 October Quarterly

Report by October 15, 1984.

SWMIARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee is an unauthorized committee which has elected

to file quarterly reports and which is therefore subject to the

provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(c)(1)(i) requiring the filing of quarterly reports due no

later than the 15th day following the close of the immediately

preceding quarter. The October quarterly report is due on

October 15. On September 21, 1984, all monthly unauthorized

committees were sent a reminder by the Reports Analysis Division

that such reports were due on the date cited above.



The Committee did not file its 1984 October Q,

unt i December 6, 1984. The report itslf was dated. i

O, R0vember 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to, 4 , .

FACTUAL AND UI0 URTZ

The Committee was required to file its 1984 Ootobe.

Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1984, but di ! 4 l in

fact file the report until December 6, 1984, 52 days late, The

Committee's failure to comply with the reporting requiremett in

a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) (!) and

of 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(i). Hence, it is the recommendation of

the General Counsel that the Commission open a matter under-

review and find reason to believe that the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) .

ECOTION

1. Open a matter under review.

2. Find reason to believe that the Committee for the Future of
America and David C. Phelps, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:L
Asetoc Gross C

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Referral
Letter and Analysis



N L]AL AND A.AL A....

*3SP : Committee for -e Future of America HUE 10.

The Committee is an unauthorixed committee whio hip

0to fie quarterly reports and which Is therefore sub eo

proVisions of 2 U.S.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and 11 C.?.R. j ' -

S 104.5(c)(1)(i) requiring the filing of quarterly repoti*"t

later than the 15th day following the close of the imedt1 'J i !O

preceding quarter. The October quarterly report is due on"-i

October 15. On September 21, 1984, all monthly unauthorized,"'.,.

committees were sent a reminder by the Reports Analysis DiV!I e

that such reports were due on the date cited above,

The Committee did not file its 1984 October Quarterly Report

until December 6, 1984. The report itslf was dated November 28.

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Committee.

FACTUAL BASB AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee was required to file its 1984 October

Quarterly Report no later than October 15, 1984, but did not in

fact file the report until December 6, 1984, 52 days late. The

Committee's failure to comply with the reporting requirements in

a timely manner is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and

of 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(i). Hence, it is the recommendation

of the General Counsel that the Commission open a matter under

review and find reason to believe that the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c)(1)(i).



FEDERAL EILECTION: CQMMISSION

~4C. Phelps, TrQ*as
Ci tee for the Wtture of

Amer ica
O/Q Lynda B. Mountsa Rqutre
Cadwalader, Wickerthmi *4 Taft
1333 New Hampshire Ave--nue, N-W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR

Dear Mr. Phelps:

On , 1985, the Comlasion determin* that
there is reason to believe that the Comittee Lor the uture of
America and you, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.8.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Pederal 21ctiot b ag
Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R. S 104*5(0) (1)i) h
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the comittee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
coittee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of any such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 u.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),



Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry,.,
Chairman

MWO-Isures
Gneral Counsel's Vactual and Legal Analysis

beaignation of' Counsel Statement

M
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FROM:

FEDERAL ELECTION M SION'
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463.1

i:' : ! Ti: s

~A4~

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE COMMITTEE FOR THE', Ot AMBRICA,
INC.

This a referral of the Committee for the -utu.e0.o'f America,
Inc. ("CFA") for failing to file the 1994 ctobier Quarterly
Report as of Election Day, November 6, 1984. According to the
RAD Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthor ied. cmmittees
(Standard 3), further examination is required by your otf ice.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
523-4048.

Attachment

CHARLES N. STEE
GENERAL COUNSE

JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIREC

JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT STF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALY I, DIVISION

/ ., •



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 February 1985

ANALYST: Alva Smith

I. COMMITTEE: Committee for the Future of America, Inc.
(C00140079)
David Phelps, Treasurer
c/o Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A)(i)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:

X", Non-Filing of the 1984 October Quarterly Report

The Committee for the Future of America, Inc. ("CFA")
failed to file the 1984 October Quarterly Report of Receipts
and Disbursements as of Election Day, November 6, 1984. CFA
was notified on September 21, 1984, that the report was due
on October 15, 1984 (Attachment 3).

On November 6, 1984, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to CFA
for its failure to file the 1984 October Quarterly Report
(Attachment 3).

On November 14, 1984, Lynda Mounts, a CFA attorney,
stated during a telephone conversation with a Reports
Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst, that the October
Quarterly Report was prepared even though CFA has not had
any activity since 1983. Ms. Mounts also explained that CFA
was in the process of terminating and that the report would
be submitted as soon as possible (Attachment 4).

CFA submitted a letter of explanation on December 3,
1984 which reiterated the telephone conversation of November
14, 1984 (Attachment 5).

On December 3, 1984, the HAD analyst informed Ms.
Mounts, by telephone, that the October Quarterly Report had
not been received. Ms. Mounts explained that the report
would be submitted as soon as the committee officials
completed their review of the report (Attachment 6).



ITX FOR TUBl IUTU!JS OW, ANIRICA, INC*
ANALYS~is OGC Et~A

On December 6, 1984, Liz Brittain, a committee
representative, left a note indicating that she had
att"eWted to hand deliver the 1984 October Quartely Reqrt
to the RAD *,a Yst (Attachment 7). A1hoh.th.e ,00 analyst
vas not available, the 1984 October Quarterly report vas
nevertheless accepted and hand delivered on December 6, 1984
(Attachment 8).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -- A-- 14M
COMMITTEE INDEX Of DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS- (C) (83-84) PA

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMM ITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSSIIIENTs Typt of 111*0
nuvn *t* -

COMMITTEE FOR THE FUTURE Of AMERICA INC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMATION
INFORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
JULY QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

TOTAL

283,820
283,820
283,820

10,711

2,195

8,000
7,190
7,190

311,916

303,275
303,275
303,275

11,361

1,389

5,405
9,632
9,632

0 331,062

713363 TOtIC. 2- /2"~ M2
1JAN83 -303"3, 394 /27
13AN83 -30 43M 6

1JA63 30J~i,.41, S4U/313/3

1JAN631 -3@JPkS 2 80#0~2W/gs?
1JA63 3#JI~5 t4FEC/t3lt Ml1JAN63-3NU1  1 11#/1)3

IJUL83-- 10 94C/

31MAY64f
IJUL83. ZI 8ES

1JN6 L103:'.348C31~1

1JAN4 -.31* 4 2 84 V2cU413

1AP34 MJU4 7841C/320/11P
1JUL84 "1 V4 "/

1JULO,4 -4@0#....2 65104
.~~~~4 OW- s |W ,:j-'

1OCT84 F4"3521454

1OC T4 - 3-65-304 05

0 0 ?tSPAit

All reports have been reviewed.

Ending Cash-on-Hand (11/26/84) = $821

Debts owed by the committee = $6,378
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIweIOW. D.C. 343

September 22. Si44

OC-YOWIR 3IUIK)RT:IIG NO'fB 1 UOTITCEO D COSS4ITNS

WOMUST 1113et hsetatf

a;&. Unauthorited Political Committees. 
xettos htfr

monthly. must file a quarterly repo r t by October 15.#

(See monthly Filets belOw.)3A T MUST 53 REPorTED

=holl T i as vit must be disclosed from the last reportAll financial &ctivil P_-- olitical commuittees which

filed through September 30# 1984.c'ial disClosure 
report should

bave not previously filed a finan d of registrationul

teport all financial activity 
f t d or r n

through September 30. 1984.

R0r sent b regstr or certified mail must be postmarked
teports Sent Oc ergs1t5a r. Reports hand delivered or mailed

first class must be rcv no later than Close of business

October 15. 1984.
WHER, IqD Nt TO FIlEr
Committees NhOld consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.

CONHLY FILeRs ile on a monthly schedule must file their next

Comrittees t 20. 1984, and disclose all financial activity
o or e Octte from septembe r 1 through September 30. 1984.of their Committee from Septem--b -.--b of# each month and should

monthly reports are due 
b the tw h e

cover all financial activity 
of the previous month.

COMPLIANE aiuet fl n
political committees are fully 

liable for failure to file any
rpotrquired unerthe Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Comm ie arepot subj c o n

enoreen ction for late filing. 
fleibereotswic sa

norecerl erdcemetd and reports submitted On non-FECfom

winot be aepued Comtte filing such documents will bewill not be accOtd comte

required to refilee

first report filed by 
a committee shall include 

all amounts

The o sed prior to becoming a political committee

eceived or disburs e not received during the current report
even if such amounts Wet143a 

ad()

Ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b)*

. -over-
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0EEA ELEW-C.IWQMSO

~sr6. W4

France lidd. Yreemier

tmnittee fo the FtMre
of Aftrist IN.

C/o Lila S. MOnts. Ueq.
1333 eu aqMMbire Ak.. N..
Wasbhigton DC 30036
Identification Robert C60140079

References OCY8I AU .T iNMW (7/1/64-/3/64)

Dear Mr. Kit

It has 0=0 to the attOetem of te Federsal letion
Comisslo that Iu bo failed to fil, the heve referemeed
Report of Receipts 1= Diu emt as required b
Election Ca-Paign act. ou re previously notified of the de
date for this report.

It is imprtent that you file this report imdiately with
the Federal Bleotion Cmissiol, 1323S I Street In. Washington.
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the 2100 or the Secretary the
Senate. as appropriate). esp of the eort or its teevant
portions shou d also be filed with te Secretary of Sa o
equivalent state officer (see 11 Wt 106.2. 106.3. 108.4).

The failure to file thilt report my result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Alva Smith on our toll-free number (O00) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) S23-404S.

Sincerely.

If1 Dob 5 Gibson
IfAssistant staff Director
V Reports analysis Division



ANALYST: A. Smith

CONVERSATION WITH: Linda Mounts 466-1260

COMMITTEE: Committee for the Future of Aferica

DATE: 11/14/84

SUBJECT(S): Q3 non-filer

Ms. Mounts called in response to a October Quarterly non-filer notice.
She explained that the comnittee has had no activity since 1983. She
stated that the report was prepared, but not sent. She will submit
the report as soon as possible. Ms. Mounts also stated that the
committee will soon terminate and David Phelps is the treasurer of the



A

r '* 196l ig4

Ma. Alva Smith

Nashington. D.c.

10 wo. CO010079

Division
€LisSolem
2303

meg Ocoe Qluarlyl kpsrt 17/L/S4-/3/o4)
Dar fs. Mlthe

As I adviNed you in our xeosat telep s osemersation
an the abmre-mfo.re-_ -ttre the Comlitee Vo the
hture of gamrioa, Inc. has bed no activity sins early 1963
zept 'for activity a to close m the ampie

A voUnter ppared the Oter quarterly lrbut
Inadvertently failed to suit it. =he 1i I the
proess of obtaining the sonature of the CommitteS°s
treasurer, o Werks outside of Wshington. D.c. I eemoct
that you will have the reort within a week.

During our osrsatioon you asked if Frances Kid is
still the Cmmittee's trasurer. I adisd you that David
Phelps Is the cmmittees treasurer. Be has held that
position sinoe 'bruary 1963.

If you have any further questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely.

Lynda S. mounts
General Counsel
Coittee For the
Future of America, Inc.

IMNsph

Yr
0

4-10r- W '

"am"* . si+.+ ,,,ow



rA Sith
MAION WTH

Lyw~a Mounts

Commttee for the Future of. AmertI0

*~s12/3/84

in'0fo~e hs Mo~tat the October ,ate~ Report has not ben receitved.
h t*lA that the -eo t is b .l ngi, w by cai ttes. official s, and

wi ll be hand delivered as soon aspossible.

'4
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FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION
112% K I1 RII N.W
WASINCION.D. 20463

IW ,b

THIS IS THE BEGIN!IING OF MUR P, y # .

Date Filmed

Cameraman

Camra No. --- 3

'~k~ ~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR /I S" 7 0

Oh

~4

q~.



NYE TftFEC

100 MAIOEN LANE

NEW YORK, N.Y. 1003a

(212) S04-1000

CABLC LABELLUN

TELEX: 1U9140/6074g0

840 ROYAL PALM WAY

PALM BEAC, FLA. 334R0

(308) i5-O0O0

TWX: 61o-922-7626

a;44~. (20o2) 2"-'too

TWX: 710-012-1934

RAPIFAXU (201) 2O3-6290

XEROX: (202) 357 1417

October 25, 1985

Ann Weissenborn
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUR1957

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

On behalf of the Committee For The Future of America, Iam enclosing a check for $150.00 to conclude the above-referenced
matter.

Ver trly yours,

V4 4 A0. t~i
Lynda S. Mounts
General Counsel
Committee For The Future of
America

fe7J.~a X s4S~ t.A4

4M~i l%2&L6
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lgORANDUM
TQ RETHA DIXON TO: JOAN--HARRIS

FRCF4: JOAN HARRIS FROM: RE3THLIXON)

CHECK NO. (a copy of which is attacheA) RELATING

TO MUR AN NAME

WAS RECEIVED ON . PLEASE INDICATE THE *COUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ /OTHE
IGNATUREJ1X?00

(#95F3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)

DATE

NAMIALM lpm3111

FOR uUNOY USE ONLY

PAY

TO~ THE__ rAA-A
ORDER _ _ -

_-DOLLARS

DA~Iigsmlerp 00U c WIW~, mli ABi nenk c*** -.' -u /- mu

FOR_ A______

:0so S i012 1

lzohv / / ?8B

ale04R41


